



TOWN OF PORTOLA VALLEY

Teen Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 17, 2009 - 6:30 PM

Historic Schoolhouse

765 Portola Road, Portola Valley, CA 94028

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Oral Communications
3. Approve minutes from October 7 meeting
4. Teen Committee video project for a "History of Portola Valley"
 - a) Letters have been sent out to several potential interviewees
 - b) Schedule research and preparation meeting
 - c) Enlist help of another parent (Glenn Reid still on board?)
 - d) Confirm schedule of interviews
5. Next dance report (Please come with prepared reports):
 - e) Sharon reserved Community Hall for Friday, Dec 11 – chaperons?
 - f) Katherine – DJ reserved?
 - g) Ruth, Georgia S., Georgia R, Avery & Katherine – Logo for banner?
6. Open Microphone night scheduled for Friday, November 6 (Grif and Andy Kontz to take lead on organizing) was cancelled due to a lack of sign ups. Discuss ways committee can make teen live music performances a part of popular dances (invite warm up bands for first 30' when no one dances?), an outdoors Open Mic when weather is warmer and support of performances at Town Picnic
7. Further discussion of Town's use of land by Springdown
8. 2010 Committee goals
9. Set next meeting date – would more casual Sunday evenings be better?